GABRIELA BELINSKY MPAS, PA-C

gbelinsky@chapman.edu

CURRICULUM VITAE

OBJECTIVE

Physician Assistant, fluent in Spanish, with nineteen years of experience in urgent care, occupational medicine and college health. Currently employed full time as a Clinical Assistant Professor in Master of Medical Science Physician Assistant Studies program at Chapman University Crean College of Health and Behavioral Science.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Chapman University Crean College of Health and Behavioral Sciences, Irvine, CA
Clinical Assistant Professor of Health Sciences
April 2017- Current

Chapman University-Student Health Center, Orange, CA Physician Assistant & Preceptor to Athletic Training Students August 2011- April 2017

Full time Physician Assistant at Chapman University Student Health Center located on campus. Responsible for reducing the number of patients sent out for medical attention by providing medical evaluation and treatment within the student health center. Clinician with substantial urgent care background highly involved in all aspects of patient care while also demonstrating compassion and sensitivity towards patient's needs. Clinical preceptor to Chapman Athletic Training Students (2011-2014). Responsible for creating learning objectives that highlight medical conditions encountered in the field of athletic training. Maintain an environment for students to learn without compromising patient care, safety and privacy. Excellent interpersonal skills with patients, associates and outside providers resulting in improved patient care. Communicate proficiently with specialists to acquire prompt referrals as necessary.

MedPost Urgent Care, Carespot, Placentia, CA HOAG Urgent Care, Your Neighborhood Urgent Care Physician Assistant

April 2015- Current October 2012-March 2015

Physician Assistant acting as the sole clinical provider on site, at a high volume urgent care facility. Possess quick analytical skills required to manage the diverse and high acuity medical conditions encountered at a walk-in urgent care clinic. Highly skilled in communicating and collaborating with patients, supervising physician and other health care professionals as necessary. Adept at in-office surgical procedures such as, but not limited to, laceration repairs, I & D, debridement of wounds, epistaxis control, nail removal, evacuation of subungual hematoma, and management of corneal foreign bodies with the use of a slit lamp. Responsible for ordering and reading of x-rays done in house. Partake in community volunteer work, as a YNUC affiliate, by conducting sport physicals at local high schools. Comprehensive understanding of electronic medical records and medical insurance coding standards.

Premier and California Emergency Physicians, Montclair, CA Physician Assistant & Preceptor to Physician Assistant Students

Physician Assistant in a busy urgent care facility associated with Pomona Valley Hospital, which also serves as an occupational medical clinic. Worked in a team environment alongside other providers, such as physicians, physician assistants, physical therapists, radiology technicians and pharmacists. Provided guidance and clinical skills instruction to physician assistant students from Western University of Health Science. Due to the nature of occupational medicine, managed multiple in-office procedures daily. Responsible for managing all aspects of workers' compensation, from first visit, to discharge and familiar with proper documentation of mandatory forms. Easily transitioned from paper charts to the use of NextGen electronic medical records.

EDUCATION

University Texas Rio Grande Valley Masters Degree in Physician Assistant Studies GPA 4.0 2017

Western University of Health Sciences, Pomona, California Physician Assistant Certificate of Completion-Cum GPA: 3.8 1996-1998

Loyola Marymount University, Los Angeles, California Bachelor of Arts in Psychology 1990-1994

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Physician Assistant License
Physician Assistant Committee, Sacramento, California
California License Number PA14714 Expires: 11/30/2018

National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants Certificate Number 1038717 Expires: 12/31/2017

Controlled Substance Registration Certificate United States
Department of Justice Drug Enforcement Administration
DEA Number MB0555954 Expires: 7/31/2018

BLS For Healthcare Providers CPR and AED Expires: 1/2019

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Chapman University Faculty Advisory Committee to the Dean 2017 Chapman University Physician Assistant Program Advisory Council 2015-2017 American Academy of Physician Assistants California Academy of Physician Assistants Physician Assistant Education Association

HONORS AND AWARDS

Physician Assistant Class Moral Award 1998, Catalina Eco Marathon 2011, OC Marathon 2016, Century Bike Tour for MS 2008, 2010